
1

Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: April 23, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Jim Wong See Pah
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: RTA involving vehicle nos. GU 54B and SHC 8339K on 15/09/2018 - LKK REF 

CC3/EQI18017067/K1hb3

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jim, 
   
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We propose a settlement at a global sum of $1,900.00(all-in). 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jim Wong See Pah [mailto:jimwong@cdge.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:22 AM 
To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Re: RTA involving vehicle nos. GU 54B and SHC 8339K on 15/09/2018 
 
Dear Mr Chong 
 
Please find the attached video footage and scene photos.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
Jim Wong  
Claims Dept / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 
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From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Saturday, 26 January 2019 1:05 PM 
To: Jim Wong See Pah 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RTA involving vehicle nos. GU 54B and SHC 8339K on 15/09/2018  
  
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
  
Our Ref:          CC3/EQI18017067/K1fb3 
Your Ref:         T0918/ SHC 8339K/JW(st) 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Please be informed that Liability unclear on this matter. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate 
either party’s version. Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your perusal. 
  
In order to justify your client’s claim smoothly and promptly, we appreciate if you could kindly furnish us a 
copy of CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence  as per our principal instruction. 
  
Your prompt action is very much appreciated. 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  
  

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the 
sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of 
liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially 
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation 
terms/settlement.” 
  
Best Regards, 
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

 



4

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read 
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that 
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
  
  
  
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed 
by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


